### MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION Regular Meeting December 14, 2021

### 1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL:

Aeyla Buño, Youth Commission Vice Chair, called the Youth Commission Meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

Present: Trinity Mosby, Prayer Noyogiere, Kassi Parsons, Neyha Thandi, Alyson Yee, Aeyla Buño, Garrett Winuk

Absent: Amrit Atwal

Late: John Nguyen, Haylie Runner (left for emergency at 6:06, marking as a tardy)

**<u>2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE</u>**: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Buño.

### 3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

**<u>4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>**: Approval of October and November 2021 minutes moved to next meeting.

### 5. REGULAR AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:

*5.1 Discuss Commission Attendance and Participation (Advisors Agrusa and Monti)* 

Advisor Agrusa reminded the Commission regarding participation at events and when commitments are made they need to be present. At all future events participation will be counted as attendance per the Ordinance and will be counted the same as Commission Meetings.

### PUBLIC COMMENT: None

### 5.2 Debrief Season of Giving Food Drive Events.

Advisor Agrusa spoke to the success of the events and thanked the Commission for their participation. An idea was made to the Commission to consider an animal food drive next year.

#### PUBLIC COMMENT: None

5.3 Receive information from the Youth Commission Scholarship Subcommittee and discuss action.

Commissioner Noyogiere updated the Commission on the Scholarship deadlines, spoke on publicity, and timelines. Further discussion regarding Scholarship amount and questions to be explored.

### PUBLIC COMMENT: None

# 5.4 Receive information from the Youth Commission Interactive Subcommittee and discuss action.

Commissioner Nguyen proposed several ideas from the Subcommittee including interest in a media challenge, Instagram or a scavenger hunt. Commissioners Noyogiere and Mosby provided suggestions on making the events directed towards Elk Grove youth specifically and shared that not all youth are of driving age and could be limited in mobility. Both Advisor Monti and Agrusa were tasked with discovering additional social media options and will return with updates at the next meeting.

### PUBLIC COMMENT: None

# 5.5 Receive update from subcommittee of plans for Youth Commission Family Fun Day scheduled for April 16, 2022.

Commissioner Winuk discussed plans for various events at the Family Fun day. Ideas on prizes were discussed by the Commission. A meeting was set to do an on-site meeting with the Subcommittee and Advisors. Details to be discussed at the next meeting.

### PUBLIC COMMENT: None

### 5.6 Discuss January 12, 2022 Council presentation.

Commissioner Yee volunteered to create a visual presentation for City Council. Commissioner Mosby suggested the questions to be addressed in the videos. Each Commissioner was given a deadline to participate with prompted questions. Presentation to be shared and next meeting.

### PUBLIC COMMENT: None

### 6. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Advisors Agrusa and Monti shared upcoming vacation time for the holidays and preferred communication style.

7. ADJOURNMENT: The December 14, 2021 Youth Commission Special Meeting was adjourned at 7:11 p.m. by Vice Chair Buño.

*Tiffany Agrusa* Tiffany Agrusa Youth Commission Advisor